
1 | P a g e  
 

Addendum 1: Questions from RFP 2024-0010 Town of Wake Forest Ground-
Penetrating Radar and Public Archaeology Workshop                                              
January 28, 2025 

Q1. Page 5 – During the archaeology and cemetery workshop, will we have access to facilities 
where we can show a slide show? 

A1. The Town envisions two workshops (one at each cemetery) as described in the scope of 
work. Please provide you plans for the workshop component in your proposal. Clearly state any 
expectations of the Town and/or congregations. 

 

Q2. Pages 46-47 – Would it be possible for the Town of Wake Forest to outline specific areas 
where the GPR survey footprints should be located within both church cemeteries? 

A2. See maps attached to this addendum. 

 

Q3. What are the vegetation conditions at the cemeteries? Could the Town of Wake Forest 
provide recent photographs? 

A3. There is minimal vegetation.   

 

Q4. Is this just looking for GPR and workshops, or are you also interested in having above 
ground markers documented and recorded? 

A4. Additional above ground marker documentation and recording work is not part of this 
scope of work. However, if you think that is necessary for a successful project, please include it 
in your proposal and clearly state the benefit. Note: There is no additional funding beyond what 
is specified in the RFP.  

 

Q5. The RFP defines the Friendship Chapel survey as 2.90 acres. The polygon provided in the 
RFP, when georeferenced, yields a calculated area of 4.43 acres. Could the Town Wake Forrest 
please confirm the acreage, or polygon provided (see Figure 1 attached)?  

A5.  The polygon provided in the RFP is the entire church parcel including the church, parking 
lot, and cemetery. The cemetery is approximately 2.9 acres. See map attached to this 
addendum.  

 



2 | P a g e  
 

Q6. The RFP defines the Olive Branch Baptist Church survey as 1.15 acres. The polygon provided 
in the RFP, when georeferenced, yields a calculated area 2.02 acres. Could the Town Wake 
Forrest please confirm the acreage, or polygon provided (see Figure 2 attached)? 

A6. The polygon provided in the RFP is of the entire church parcel including the church, parking 
lot, and cemetery. The cemetery is approximately 1.15 acres. See map attached to this 
addendum.  

 

Q7. Could the Town of Wake Forrest Provide the Survey areas as an ESRI Shapefile or KML? 

A7.  No. Please see attached maps and visit Wake County IMAPS 
https://maps.raleighnc.gov/imaps/ and HPOWeb 
https://www.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=79ea671ebdcc45639f0860257d5f
5ed7 for additional mapping information.  

 

Q8. What are the current ground conditions of each of the survey areas, can current overview 
photographs of each location be shared, to assist in scoping the clearing/ mowing? 

A8.  Both cemeteries have minimal vegetation and are maintained. We do not have any 
photographs available. See attached Google Streetview photos. 

 

Q9. Does the Town of Wake Forrest have an objection to collecting data at a tighter transect 
interval than 50 cm? 

A9.  The Town of Wake Forest and NC OSA do not have an objection to collecting data at a 
tighter transect interval than specified in the Scope of Work. Please specify in proposal any 
differences from what is required and clearly state the benefit. Note: There is no additional 
funding beyond what is specified in the RFP.  

 

Please note that the project described in RFP 2024-00010 is subject to federal grant funding. 
Contract award may be delayed pending approval of funding.   

 

 

 

 

https://maps.raleighnc.gov/imaps/
https://www.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=79ea671ebdcc45639f0860257d5f5ed7
https://www.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=79ea671ebdcc45639f0860257d5f5ed7
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Google Streetview Photos (Image capture Aug 2023) copyright 2025 Google 

 

Olive Branch Baptist Church Cemetery 

 

Friendship Chapel Baptist Church Cemetery (beyond the parking area). 
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